Memo from the Office of the Superintendent
Miillville Area School District

To: Curriculum Committee/MASD Board of Education
From: Mr. Joseph Rasmus, Superintendent of Schools
Date: 1/22/25 Jr./Sr. Library

Time: 5:30 - 6:30PM

Topic: MASD Curriculum Committee Meeting

® Professional Development Priorities for 2025-26
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Secondary Initiatives

Elementary Initiatives

Rationale for prioritization of PD

Implications upon District Calendar

Role of Professional Learning Communities (PLCs)
Reflection on 2024-25 PLC implementation HS/ES

® 2025-2026 Secondary Course Selection Guide
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Review Changes to the 2025-2026 Course Selection Guide
New Dystopian Literature Course

CTE Courses - Aligned to State Audit

Elimination of Internet Course as a Graduation Requirement

e Learning Lab Instructional Model Proposal
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The administration team is proposing that the district provide instruction for no more than
two ES homerooms in the LGI Learning Lab when the district does not have adequate
substitute coverage.

Instructional Provisions necessary to realize initiative for 2025-26

e PSSA and Chromebooks Initiative 2025-26
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DIstrict Administration is developing a technology plan that will situate
chromebooks/keyboards for all students 3-5 for the 2025-26 school year.

This initiative is motivated to ensure student success upon the PSSA.

Since next year’s assessments will be administered digitally as per the state guidelines, the
district will be utilizing chromebooks/keyboards within daily instruction to foster habits of
practice that will yield student success on assessments.



